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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: May 24, 2016

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Steve Monaghan — IGS-Facilities Management
SUBJECT: Resolution authorizing the Conveyance and Recordation

of a Non-Exclusive Easement at the Wayne Brown
Correctional Facility Property (APN 05-020-22),
approving the execution of the Easement Agreement
between the County of Nevada and Pacific Gas and
Electric Company and Pacific Bell Telephone Company
for installation and maintenance of utilities and
authorizing the Chair of the Board of Supervisors to
execute the Agreement

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolutions
FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND: A safety condition was identified with a support cable at the
Cement Hill entrance to the Wayne Brown Correctional Facility. Pacific Gas &
Electric Company and Pacific Bell dba AT&T have designed a remedy for the
situation that requires the relocation of a support pole on County property. This
easement will allow for installation of the pole and access for future maintenance
needs as necessary to support the system. There is no cost to the County.

Item Initiated by: Tom Coburn
Approved by: Steve Monaghan
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